Memorandum

To: Prospective Respondents, ITN 25-02

From: Florida Prepaid College Boad

Date: December 9, 2025

Subject: Upd((]j‘lred Dates for Written Request for Clarification Response and Response
Deadline

The Florida Prepaid College Board is issuing this memorandum to notify all prospective
Respondents of updates to the procurement schedule for Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) 25-02.
Due fo the large volume of questions submitted in response to this solicitation, the Written
Request for Clarification Response Date has been revised from December 11, 2025 to December
18, 2025.

Additionally, the Response Deadline has been extended to January 22, 2026 at 12:00 PM (ET).
This extension is provided to ensure all Respondents have adequate fime to review the
clarifications and prepare complete, compliant submissions.

Please reference the ITN 25-02 document for further guidance and for all other requirements
associated with this procurement.

The Board appreciates your continued interest in partnering with us and your patience during
this clarification process.



